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Situated at the entrance of the Pearl River estuary, Lantau Island had long been of strategic
importance in the past, especially during the Qing Dynasty. According to records from the
Guangdong Annals, in the twenty second year of the Jiaging reign (1817), Viceroys Jiang
Youtian and Yuan Yuan proposed to build eight guard-houses at Tung Chung Hou, and
two batteries at the foot of the Rocky Lion Hill (at Tung Chung Hou), which is Tung Chung

on the north of Lantau Island today.

Tung Chung Fort and Tung Chung Battery were gazetted as declared monuments in August
1979 and November 1983 respectively by the Antiquities Authority. There are still doubts
as to whether they were the batteries at the foot of the Rocky Lion Hill mentioned above
but 1t is certain that they had played their roles in the military history of Hong Kong .
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Inscription besides '‘Gong Chen' on the main gate stating that the fort was built in the twelfth year of Daoguang
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Tung Chung Fort, gazetted on 24 August 1979 is protected under the Antiquities
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Tung Chung Fort has always been

[

regarded as one of the two batteries
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of the Rocky Lion Hill built in the ’ Ve et
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twenty second year of the Jiaging

____________

reign as recorded in the Guangdong

Annals. However, through the efforts

of staff from the Antiquities and _/F\ D

Monuments Office, a discovery at

|,________

the main gate has provided new clues

to the fort's origin.
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Above the main gate of the fort, to

the right of the two big inscribed | [{ — ———
characters, '‘Gong Chen', a small —_ //\l/\/\

Inscription has also been noted. In

early 1989, the Antiquities and

B E 3B South Fort Wall

Monuments Office made rubbings
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of the inscription. Although badly  Pean of Tung Chung Fort

weathered, it reveals that the fort was completed in the twelfth year of the Daoguang reign

(1832), under the supervision of Captain He Junlong. The fort was known as 'Suo Cheng

in the Qing Dynasty. It is difficult to prove whether it was newly constructed or was only a

modification of the earlier Rocky Lion Hill Fort.

The fort, measuring seventy metres by eighty metres, is enclosed by walls constructed of
large, well-dressed granite blocks with three arched gateways on the east, west and north.
Each gateway is surmounted by a Chinese inscription. The east gate bears the characters
Jie Xiu', the west gate 'Lian Geng' and the main gate on the north 'Gong Chen'.

There are six old muzzle-loading cannon, each resting on a cemented base, on the main
wall. Inscriptions are found on them. However, only inscriptions of four cannon are still
legible stating that they were all casted in the Qing Dynasty.



The Administrative Report of the Southern District Office of 1918 recorded the sale of a
number of old cannon. It also mentioned that six guns were selected for mounting upon
the wall of the old Yamen (Tung Chung Fort). From this, it has been deduced that these
six cannon may not originally belong to the fort.

The fort has undergone several major repairs, the latest one being in 1988. This was a full
restoration, aiming at strengthening and restoring the walls back to its safe condition, recapturing
the historical environment by rebuilding and conserving some of the original structures, and
providing additional visitor faclilities including the setting up of an exhibition centre. All these
were achieved through the expert supervision of the Architectural Services Department.
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Restoration of the East Fort Wall — Before and After
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Restoration of the South Fort Wall — Before and After

Tung Chung Fort with an exhibition centre is now open for public viewing. In the past, it
had once been the Police Station of the Hong Kong Government, Wah Ying College and
later, Tung Chung Public School. During the Japanese Occupation (1941 - 1945), the fort

had once been occupied by soldiers of the invasion force.
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Location of Tung Chung Hou and the Right Camp of the Dapeng
Battalion as shown on the map of Xin'an Gazetteer
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Fort ruin hidden in thick undergrowths
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Views of the Battery after restoration, it Wﬁs"baz&ted
as a declared monument on 11 November 1983

TUNG CHUNG

A fort ruin hidden in dense undergrowth was discovered on a small
headland near the Tung Chung Ferry Pier in 1980. After weeds and
shrubs have been cleared, an L-shaped wall facing the sea with a
platform at the corner probably for gun emplacements was revealed.
This ruin probably belongs to one of the two batteries of the Rocky
Lion Hill built in 1817 as mentioned in the Guangdong Annals.
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TEERBENEER
Hau Wong Temple, overlooking Tung Chung Bay




VONG_ 1TEM

Another historic spot in Tung Chung which is worth visiting
is the Hau Wong Temple at Sha Tsui Tau.

Yeung Hau Wong is the deity worshipped. There is still no
consensus amongst scholars on his identity.

A bell cast with the date of the thirtieth year of Qianlong
reign Is still maintained inside the temple. This suggests that
the temple might have been first built in 1765. Another

characteristic of the temple is the ceramic decorations on

the main ridge. They were produced in the well-known Kiln &= % s
The bell passed down from the Qing Dynasty

of Shiwan during the reign of Xuantong (1é09-1911).
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It has been renovated several tilmes since its establishment which left their marks through
the commemorative tablets installed on its interior walls. It is almost mystical that the temple
can still today retain many of its original characters all through these years.
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Commemorative tablets inside the temple
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Tin Hau Kung during reconstruction

BEEENRNXRERE
Tin Hau Kung after relocation to
Wong Lung Hang

The Tin Hau Kung in Wong Lung Hang, which was probably built in the third year of Daoguang
reign (1823), was originally situated in Miu Wan of Chek Lap Kok Island. It is the only surviving
temple built completely of granite slabs. The six stone pillars in the front yard are believed
to be the remnants of the collapsed part of the original temple. Due to the construction of
the Hong Kong International Airport in Chek Lap Kok, the temple was dismantled in 1990
and was relocated on the present site using the original materials salvaged.
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Location plan of Tung Chung Fort, Tung Chung Battery, Hau Wong Temple

and Tin Hau Kung
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Antiquities and
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Tung Chung MTR Station
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